



HUAWEI TECHNOLOGIES
GULF FZ-LLC (SOUTH SUDAN)
Beijing Juba Hotel, Juba,
Republic of South Sudan
Ref: HW/SS/2014/MIB-01
Oct 22, 2014

To: Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
Republic of South Sudan

Subject: Preliminary Feedback for Inappropriate Email Incident

Having received a notice from the Chinese Embassy in Republic of South Sudan, Huawei processed a preliminary investigation for the incident concerned, and it is found that at 10:48 AM, October 3rd, 2014, a Huawei employee named Mr. Chen Nan (Sullivan Chen) sent an email ("Email") to Mr. Paul Jacob in your esteemed Ministry attached with a controversial template of letter.

Mr. Chen Nan has neither reported to the management of Huawei in regards of the Email nor mentioned the summon notice from the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting after the incident occurred. Moreover, he is even not the authorized account person responsible for the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting at all. Huawei would like to express the deep regret for any inconvenience it may occur to you.

Huawei hereby declares that The Email is purely individual behavior without acknowledgement of Huawei management, and therefore, represents neither Huawei's standings nor points of view. Mr. Chen Nan is currently under the internal investigation and any further information will be submitted to your esteemed Ministry. Any use of the Email and its contents in any way (including but not limited to, total or partial disclosure, reproduction, or dissemination) for the purpose other than the investigation may cause legal implications.

Huawei will continue to carry out friendly cooperation with the government of South Sudan, and follow the principles of "Fairness, Justice, Legality" in business. Again we hereby feel deeply regretful for any inconvenience it may occur to you.

Best regards,



HUAWEI TECHNOLOGIES GULF FZ-LLC (SOUTH SUDAN)

Cc: Embassy of People's Republic of China in Juba

ii om :-
Produce Huawei file

[Signature] 22/10/14

Received on 22/10/14
at 10:39 am
22/10/14